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July 17, 2006

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Subject: Request for confidentiality for the RF distribution amplifier, model MA850,
FCC ID:OJFMA850A1

Dear Gentlemen,

In regards the exhibits submitted in support of the application for FCC ID:0OJFMA850A1, please
classify the following as confidential under the provision of 47 CFR 0.459:

1) Schematic diagram, file “Schematic_diagram_17138" (11 pages)
2) MA850_Block_Diagram_17138 (1 page).

The above material contains trade secrets or technical data which Mobile Access Networks Ltd..
deems to be proprietary. Therefore this information would customarily be guarded from competitors
and cannot be accessible to the general public.

Sincerely,

J..-\.'.l .-'_.I'-.p, i !';J.II| H_‘_--""f_,.:?
Kochav Yadid
Director, Product Implementation & Testing
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